

Michael Solomon Support Committee (MSSC) Meeting

August 21, 2017

Members Present: Bob Jackson, Renee' Arnett, Pam Byrd, and Kent Schlegel

Members Absent: Dave Grinnell and Tom Smith

Bob called the meeting to order at 6:40pm. Bob read the minutes from the June meeting, and they were approved.

Officer Reports:

- Treasurer – Renee' reports: 1) As of August 15, 2017, the total income for the committee for the year is \$10,865.00. The expenses for this time are \$5,848.26. The ending checkbook balance is \$13,047.75, 2) Issues are being resolved concerning late payments, and 3) She reminded us that the TWC bill would be paid differently in the future. We discussed whether or not we are still in need of the type of service we are receiving from them.
- Pavilion Scheduler – Pam reports: 1) Yellow Springs Yellow Rocker's 2018 calendar was received and updates were made to the MSP calendar for them.
- MSSC Coordinator-Bob reports: 1) he has learned from Dave that the gable fan has been repaired, 2)discussed upcoming building updates to be considered, i.e., air conditioning for the building, bathroom repairs, add light to storage/broom closet in men's room and glove dispenser to kitchen, and consider improvements to rear entrance railing.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35pm. **Our next regular meeting will be at Panera Bread, Miller Lane, on Monday, October 16, at 6:30pm.**

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela S. Byrd

Pavilion Scheduler